

Nicholaos C. Krenteras

Growth investor with 20+ years of experience in financial services and technology. Member of the founding team that built Pine Brook's financial services franchise. Created the firm's technology investment strategy and U.K. investing business. Investment track record that represents ~\$1.0 billion of invested capital creating ~\$2.0 in total value (\$1.2 billion realized with ~50% of the equity in still active companies)

EXPERIENCE

2021-Present	InterPrivate III Financial Partners (NYSE:IPVF) <i>President/Director</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Responsible for day-to-day management of IPVF• Member of the board of directors• Source, diligence, structure/negotiate and monitor potential mergers with insurance, banking, lending (consumer, corporate and mortgage) and financial technology companies• Member of the team that led the IPVF IPO and recruited the IPVF board of directors	New York, NY
2020-Present	InterPrivate Acquisition Partners <i>Advisor (NYSE:IPVA, NASDAQ:IPVI and NYSE:IPV now NYSE: AEVA)</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Sourced, diligenced, structured/negotiated potential financial services merger targets	New York, NY
2006-2019	Pine Brook Partners <i>Managing Director/Partner</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Active member of Pine Brook's Investment Committee• Sourced, diligenced, structured/negotiated and monitored investments in insurance, banking, lending (consumer, corporate and mortgage) and financial technology• Managed or co-managed 13 of Pine Brook's 24 portfolio companies since inception. Including three out of four portfolio companies that completed successful IPOs• Completed Pine Brook's first financial technology investment (200+ opportunities reviewed)	New York, NY
2008-Present	Board Positions <i>InterPrivate III Financial Partners (NYSE:IPVF) Board Member (2021-Present)</i> <i>Belmont Green Limited Board Member (2015-2019)</i> <i>Better Holdco Inc. Board Member (2016-2019)</i> <i>Clear Blue Financial Holdings Board Member (2015-2019)</i> <i>Syndicate Holding Corp. Board Member/Observer (2007-2019)</i> <i>Aurigen Capital Limited Board Member (2014-2017)</i> <i>The Car Finance Company (2007) Limited Board Member (2015-2017)</i> <i>Third Point Reinsurance Ltd. (NYSE:TPRE) Board Observer (2011-2016)</i> <i>Essent Group Ltd. (NYSE:ESNT) Board Observer (2008-2013)</i> <i>Green Bancorp, Inc. (NASDAQ:GNBC,VBTX) Board Observer (2010-2012)</i> <i>NBIC Holdings, Inc. Board Observer (2008-2011)</i>	Various
2000-2004	QUANTUMFILM <i>Co-Founder/Producer (Media Production Company)</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Produced content for multiple channels TV, theatrical and interactive (online & games)• Clients: Cablevision, Fox Searchlight, Grey Goose Vodka, GSN, Screenvision and VH1	New York, NY
2000-2002	JP MORGAN (LabMorgan) <i>Vice President Portfolio Development</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Member of the team tasked with managing 60 financial tech start-ups representing a total investment of \$650mm	New York, NY
1999	HORNBLOWER FISCHER & CO <i>Online Project Manager (German independent brokerage)</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Created strategic multi-channel diversified financial services plan for a European audience	New York, NY
1997-1998	PEDESTAL CAPITAL <i>Vice President, Business Development & Trading</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Helped create the plan to streamline the mortgage whole loan process by utilizing technology• Hired and managed team of software engineers to develop the firm's in-house analytics and online trading platform	New York, NY
1993-1996	BANK OF AMERICA <i>Trader</i>	San Francisco, CA

EDUCATION

COLUMBIA BUSINESS SCHOOL

New York, NY

MBA, Finance & Entrepreneurship, May 2006

Beta Gamma Sigma National Honor Society, Teaching Assistant Managerial Economics

BROWN UNIVERSITY

Providence, RI

AB, International Relations, May 1993

KYOTO CENTER FOR JAPANESE STUDIES (Kyoto Stanford Center)

Kyoto, Japan

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Citizenship: US, EU (Greek)
- Languages: Greek, French, Japanese
- NASD Series 7, 63, 24 (lapsed)
- Ironman, avid soccer/basketball player